
Board of Directors: William Cree III, Chairman; David Shipman, Vice-Chairman; Richard Thistlethwaite, Treasurer; 

Charles Day, Secretary; Carl Biddle; James Willis; Corbly Orndorff 
 

 
 

 
Call to Order 

Meeting was called to order November 16, 2009 at 7:00 P.M at Fort Jackson Bldg Mezzanine Conference 

Room, Waynesburg, PA.  Directors present:  William Cree, Chairman; Dave Shipman, Vice Chairman; 

Rick Thistlethwaite, Treasurer; Charlie Day, Secretary; James Willis, Carl Biddle & Corbly Orndorff.  

Staff:  Laurel Rush, Agricultural Manager.     

 

Public Comments:  Laurel commented that it was nice to see all board members in attendance.   

 

Reports from Cooperating Agencies and Guests: 

 

Discussion of Staff Reports: 

Laurel announced that the conservation district will hold their annual awards luncheon on December 1 at 

the 4-H building all are invited to attend.   

 

Approval of Minutes: 

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved.  

Motion  Corbly  

2
nd

  Jim 

Approved 

 

On a motion by Corbly Orndorff, the minutes of the last meeting were approved as written.  Jim Willis 

seconded.  (Motion Passed) 

 

Treasurer’s Report 

 

Treasurer Thistlethwaite read the Treasurer’s Report as follows. 

 

Opening Balance  $    974.25 

 Deposits  $        0.00  

Withdrawals  $        0.00  

Closing Balance $    974.25   
 

Motion  Charlie 

2
nd

  Carl 

Approved 

 

A motion was made by Charlie Day to approve the Treasurer’s Report and Carl Biddle seconded.  

(Motion Passed) 

 

Correspondence:   

Laurel received a letter today from William Tressler, Robert and Susan Petery’s attorney in regards to the 

status of the quit claim deed for the surface coal rights.  This letter asks Mr. Gorr to contact me or Mr. 

Greene County Farmland Preservation 

Fort Jackson Building, Mezzanine 

19 South Washington Street 

Waynesburg, PA 15370 
724-852-5278 



Board of Directors: William Cree III, Chairman; David Shipman, Vice-Chairman; Richard Thistlethwaite, Treasurer; 

Charles Day, Secretary; Carl Biddle; James Willis; Corbly Orndorff 
 

Tressler to expedite the process of clearing up this land right issue.  The Petery’s will be following up 

with the status of this process as will Laurel. 

Laurel discussed the William Tressler, letter regarding the Petery Farm.  She said that she contacted Mr. 

Tressler, Attorney for Robert and Suzy Petery, regarding the urgency of this matter.  She received a copy 

of the letter that Mr. Tressler mailed to Arthur Gore, the holder of the mineral/surface rights.  The letter 

requested that he contact either he or Laurel regarding the “Quit Claim Deed” so we can move forward.   

Laurel said that the letter stated that even though there is an agricultural easement on the property, it 

does not prevent the removal of coal by underground mining methods.  It is only the surface rights that 

they seek to extinish and the need to have this completed by the end of the year.    She also said that we 

are at the mercy of Mr. Gore and how quickly he responds.  Laurel will follow up with Mr. Tressler at the 

end of the week to press this along. 

 

The Board had questions regarding the ownership of the mineral rights.  Laurel said that an attachment 

to the letter references work by Greg Hook and states that at one point these rights were leased to U.S. 

Steel.   They did not pay on the lease and therefore it was null and void and the rights reverted back to 

Mr. Gore.   

 

Laurel also reported that notification was received from the state regarding the need to obligate 

approximately $43,000.00 plus a couple thousand of county funds this year.  She explained that funds are  

obligated and we have two years to encumber them.   This would be the 2007 Allocation.  A question was 

asked how this allocation is determined.  Laurel said that it’s based on the percentage of the county and 

the state.  She also said that the counties that get a lot of money are the ones that have a bond initiation 

with money coming from the townships or directly from the county.  All counties received the roll back tax 

on the Greene and Clean Program which is usually about $1,000 per year. 

   

Old Business:  

Petery Farm:  Laurel is working on the various elements necessary for end of the year encumbering 

assuming that the quit claim deed issue is resolved. 

 

Laurel also reported that notification was received from the state regarding the need to obligate 

approximately $43,000.00 plus a couple thousand  dollars of county funds this year.  She explained that 

funds are  obligated and we have two years to encumber them.   This would be the 2007 Allocation.  A 

question was asked how this allocation is determined.  Laurel said that it’s based on the percentage of the 

county and the state.  She also said that the counties that get a lot of money are the ones that have a bond 

initiation with money coming from the townships or directly from the county.  All counties received the 

roll back tax on the Greene and Clean Program which is usually about $1,000 per year. 

   

Old Business:  

 

William Milesky Farm Application:   

Motion to table application acceptance until the December meeting. 

Motion  Dave 

2
nd

  Jim 

Approved 

 

Laurel presented the William Milesky Farm application.  She said that the application period opened 

yesterday, November 15
th
.   A board member asked if other applications were received.  Laurel said that 

one application was sent out and she plans to direct mail everyone, but thus far, no others were received.  

She also said that the deadline for applications is before the next meeting so we will know if there are 

other applications to accept.   A motion was made by Dave Shipman to table action on this matter until 

after the deadline.  Jim Willis seconded.  (Motion Passed) 

    

Separate Bank Account for the Board:  Laurel still needs to complete this task. 

 



Board of Directors: William Cree III, Chairman; David Shipman, Vice-Chairman; Richard Thistlethwaite, Treasurer; 

Charles Day, Secretary; Carl Biddle; James Willis; Corbly Orndorff 
 

A board member asked for further explanation and Laurel explained that currently their funds are going 

through the Conservation District’s account and plans are to open a separate account.  She said that it 

will probably be County of Greene subaccount, Farmland Preservation.  She said that Becky, Fiscal 

Officer for the Conservation District, will continue to do the internal accounting, but we will write and 

sign our own checks.    

 

GCCD Board nominations:  Laurel contacted the three potential nominees.  Jeanne Williams, and Greg 

Hopkins accepted their nomination.  Cora Ellen Phillips declined.   

 

She said that she drafted a letter endorsing Tom Headlee as the public director and nominating Jeanne 

Williams and/or Greg Hopkins as the Farmer Director.  She added that the Commissioners Meeting is 

this week so they may decide on the nominations at that time.  Laurel also said that Cora Ellen thanked 

them for their consideration, but felt that it would be a conflict of interest since her daughter, Lisa, works 

for the District. 

   

2009 FLP Board Nominations:  Confirmed with Gene Lee that the reappointment of Rick and Dave will 

be on the next commissioners meeting agenda.   

 

2009 Application period:  Application period is open until Dec15, 2009.   

 

New Business: 

 

Next meeting: December 21, 2009 @ 7 P.M @ Groovy’s.       

 

Adjournment 7:20 PM 

Motion  Dave 

2
nd

    Rick 

 

 

Italics are revisions by Rebecca K. Salosky 


